## **Abdul Ghafoor**

### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 0514470925

LinkedIn:



2007 - 2011

# **About**

Dr. Abdul Ghafoor is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Abdul Ghafoor has a PhD in Network Security. Dr. Abdul Ghafoor has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

PhD in Network Security

Royal Institute of Technology, Sweden

MS in Computer Networks NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
MSc in Computer Science Hamdard University , Pakistan	1999 - 2002
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019- Present
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2011
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2007
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2006
Assistant Professor SEECS, NUST , H-12, NUST Campus	2018 - 2019
Research Scientist RISE , Stockholm	2015 - 2018
Assistant Professor SEECS, NUST , H-12, NUST Campus	2011 - 2014
Lecturer NIIT, NUST, Islamabad	2006 - 2007
Lecturer Kohat University of Science & Technology , Kohat	2004 - 2006
<b>Lecturer</b> Federal Directorate of Education , Rohtas Rd, G-9/4 G 9/4 G-9, Islamabad,	2002 - 2004

# **Conference Proceedings**

### A Solution to Perceptual Aliasing Through Probabilistic Fuzzy Logic and SIFT

Syed Madiha Qamar Khawaja Fahad Iqbal Ahmed Hussain Qureshi Muhammad Naveed Yasar Ayaz Abdul Ghafoor Abbasi 2013 IEEE/ASME International Conference on Advanced Intelligent Mechatronics (AIM), res.country(13,)

Citations: N/A

**DOI:** 10.1109/AIM.2013.6584289

2013